
 

PIMD   BOARD   MEETING   AGENDA  
Host:   Via   Zoom    https://zoom.us/join  
Meeting   ID:   860   8351   2318  
Password:   875729  
Dial   on   your   phone  
         +1   669   900   6833  
 
Saturday,   June   6,   2020   –   9:30   a.m  

 
 
1. Call   to   Order  
 
2. Roll   Call   and   Proxies  
 
3. Motion   to   Approve   /   Amend   February   2020   Board   Meeting   Minutes   (Attached)  
 
4. BUSA   Councilor’s   Report   (Verbal)  
 
5. President’s   Report   (Sent   Separately):  

Thank   Robb   Pawlak   for   Dedicated   Service   as   a   PIMD   Councilor   to   BUSA  
Arthur   Stewart   to   Complete   Term   of   Councilor   Through   2020  
Committee   (Volunteers?)   to   Review   PIMD   &   BUSA   By-Laws   Fee   Discrepancy  

-   Present   Fees   and   Amendments   at   Annual   Meeting  
 
6. Club   News   on   Protocols,   Socials   and   Tournaments   Under   Covid-19  
 
7. Treasurer’s   Report   (Sent   Separately)  
 
8. Old   Business:  

Marketing   PIMD   and   Member   Clubs   (Budget   Reallocation)   -   Motion   Required  
-   Committee   Volunteers?  

PIMD   Member   Etiquette   
 
9. New   Business:  

How   to   Help   Each   Other   (Club   Support   Strategies)  
Member   Club   Grant   Program   ($500)  

 
10.  Adjournment  



 

 
 

PACIFIC   INTERMOUNTAIN   DIVISION   OF   BOWLS   USA  
BOARD   MEETING   MINUTES  

  for   February   8,   2020  
Hosted   at   the   Berkeley   Lawn   Bowling   Club  

 
The   meeting   was   called   to   order   by   President   Arthur   Stewart   at   9:37   am  
 
Club   members   saluted   to   the   flag   and   said   the   Pledge   of   Allegiance.  
 
Roll   Call   commenced.   Every   club   in   attendance   or   had   proxies.  
 
Craig   Bigham   motioned   to   approve   the   December   2019   minutes   and   Larry   Murphy  
seconded.   Motion   carried.  
 
Club   News  
Leisure   Town:   There   are   two   new   bocce   courts   and   that   is   proving   to   be   a   competition   to  
get   members   to   join   the   lawn   bowling.  
 
San   Francisco:   Would   like   to   have   a   coach   clinic.   2020   is   the   150th   anniversary   of  
Golden   Gate   Park.  
 
Berkeley:   Has   some   invitationals   planned   along   with   a   Spring   league   open   to   the   PIMD.  
Their   goal   is   to   increase   group   lessons/corporate   events.  
 
Oakland:   New   younger   board   elected.   Two   greens   were   cored.   Ratka   Mira   Popovic   will  
be   the   PIMD   representative   replacing   Marcille   Sibbitt.  
 
San   Jose:   Winter   league   was   held   and   went   well.   Working   to   retain   members.  
Introduced   new   PIMD   representative   Marion   Darton.   
 
Sunnyvale:   Has   the   Joe   Shepard   3-bowl   triple   invitational   scheduled   along   with  
Friendship   games.   They   had   a   Gals   on   the   Greens   event   with   14   women.  
 
Palo   Alto:   Planning   their   Bowling   Blast   which   is   open   to   the   public   and   runs   for   5   weeks  
on   Wednesday   nights.   They   use   it   as   a   recruitment   tool.   12   PIMD   members   went  
together   to   Hawaii   for   the   Barefoot   Bowls   event.  

 



Fresno:   There   have   been   a   few   impediments   of   late   including   break-ins   to   the  
clubhouse,   stolen   keys,   gophers   in   the   green   and   bowlers   aging   out   so   membership   is  
down   to   14.   It   is   hard   to   get   players   together   for   a   game.  
 
Del   Mesa:   Working   on   improving   their   green.   Have   60   active   members   including   some  
from   outside   of   the   HOA.   They   have   their   Halloween   Tournament   already   in   the   works.  
They   are   working   on   mixing   players   and   have   a   new   electronic   board   to   aid   in   that.  
 
Rossmoor:   Has   some   new   plinths   and   has   been   having   a   great   deal   of   maintenance  
performed   including   coring.   Club   members   must   sign-in   guest   bowlers   that   are   not  
residents.   All   ready   for   Opening   Day   on   March   28th.   They   had   a   Winter   league   with   32  
members   playing   7   matches.   Wayne’s   team   is   in   first   place.   Currently   at   140   members.  
 
Santa   Clara:   The   green   is   running   at   about   16   seconds.   Their   city   owned   golf   course  
was   closed   so   that   any   city   equipment   for   maintenance   from   the   course   that   could   be  
used   for   bowls   was   transferred   over.   They   are   going   to   post   video   of   the   green   to   show  
other   clubs   how   fast   it   is.  
 
Davis:   Starting   a   Sacramento-area   LBC,   but   still   has   to   build   a   green.   In   the   meantime,  
the   club   is   starting   with   carpet   and   hoping   to   find   indoor   locations.   The   group   hopes   to  
be   PIMD   members   by   the   end   of   next   year.   
 
Officer   and   Committee   Reports  
President’s   report:   Arthur   Stewart   participated   in   the   San   Jose   Winter   league   and  
thought   it   was   very   well   organized   and   thanked   Mario   Georgiani   for   a   successful   month  
of   play.   Bud   Birkenseer   provided   templates   for   league   play.   Club   members   helped   with  
setup/breakdown   and   other   clubs   provided   food.  
 
Arthur’s   goals   for   the   year   include:  

1) Encouraging   club   growth.   How   can   PIMD   help   clubs   recruit   new   members?  
2) Broaden   who   we   are   reaching   in   recruitment   efforts   to   expand   our   demographics.  
3) Get   professional   help   on   marketing   and   merchandising   and   focus   on   struggling  

clubs.  
4) Add   new   clubs   to   the   PIMD   by   re-approaching   those   that   fell   away.  
5) Focus   the   June   meeting   on   outreach   and   marketing.  
6) Refocus   training   and   coaching.  
7) Establish   uniform   etiquette   at   all   club   tournaments   and   social   play.  
8) Better   prepare   players   for   the   Nationals.  
9) Add   umpires   and   coaches   in   our   division.  
10)Be   relevant   and   appeal   to   both   competitive   and   social   bowlers.  
11)Create   an   indoor   play   event.  
12)  Recruit   and   train   new   tournament   directors   at   each   club   with   the   hope   of   making  

one   the   new   PIMD   director.  
13)  Rotate   Skips/Vices/Leads   in   tournaments   and   social   play.  
14)  Build   better   connectivity   within   clubs,   within   the   division   and   within   the   nation.  



 

15)  Establish   clearer   communication   through   the   website,   Facebook,   etc.  
16)  Publicize   the   Friendship   Games   better.  
17)  Focus   on   having   fun.  

 
BUSA   Councilor   report:   There   will   not   be   any   swag   for   returning   members.   Rule   books  
and   any   swag   will   be   distributed   solely   to   new   members.   Ginger   Harris   shared   the  
BUSA   expense   categories.   She   announced   that   BUSA   has   not   increased   fees   and   with  
costs   increasing   the   will   be   instituting   fee   increases   spread   over   several   years.  
Zarka   Popovic   motioned   for   support   of   the   BUSA   increase   and   Michael   Blodgett  
seconded.   Motion   carried.  
 
Ginger   Harris   then   added   that   there   will   be   appeals   early   for   contributions   to   the  
Nationals   and   the   Open   to   enable   better   planning.  
 
Auditor’s   report:   A   written   report   was   provided.   Michael   Blodgett   moved   to   accept   the  
report   and   Ratka   Mira   Popovic   seconded.   Motion   carried.  
 
Tournament   Director   report:   Bud   Birkenseer   will   be   emailing   all   leadership   at   clubs   that  
members   can   sign-up   for   tournaments   well   in   advance.   He   will   also   be   sending  
reminders   on   PIMD   events.   There   is   a   desire   to   have   some   sort   of   round   robin   event  
that   touches   all   of   the   clubs.  
 
Publicity   &   Website   report:   Mike   Coiner   will   create   a   template   for   bowls   for   sale   and  
share   that   with   clubs.   Mike   will   also   add   that   the   Memorial   Fund   accepts   donations   and  
has   an   Amazon   Smile   account   on   the   website.  
 
Budget   report:   Arthur   Stewart   introduced   the   budget   and   asked   for   a   motion   to   accept   it.  
Ginger   Harris   made   the   motion   and   Leslie   Engler   seconded.   Motion   carried.  
 
Constitution   Committee   report:   Zarka   Popovic   asked   for   a   motion   on   the   proposed  
clarification   to   Section   VI-5   regarding   voting.   Lonnie   Marsh   motioned   to   accept   the  
amendment   and   Leslie   Engler   seconded.   Motion   carried.  
 
Old   Business  
Congratulatory   card   from   Scottie   Marzonie   on   the   Nationals   was   shared.  
 
New   Business  
Ginger   Harris   is   the   new   Chief   Umpire   for   the   PIMD   and   is   willing   to   train   umpires   for  
clubs.   Reach   out   to   her.  
 
Motion   to   adjourn   was   made   by   Jim   Tobacco   and   seconded   by   Marion   Darton.    Motion  
passed   and   the   meeting   was   adjourned   at   12:39   pm.   
 
Respectfully   submitted,  
Zarka   Popovic,   PIMD   Secretary  

 



Bowls USA Constitution and Bylaws 
Revised and Approved April 2019 

 
 
From the Bylaws Section... 
 

Section 2 – Membership  
 
A. Membership shall be open to all regularly organized lawn bowling clubs, resorts and other 
organizations and their members, which play the game of bowls on level greens of their own, 
or on which they are authorized to play, in accordance with the rules of Bowls USA.  
 
B. Each affiliated club in the 50 states of the United States shall by reason of its membership 
in one of the established Divisions, be a member of Bowls USA. 3  
 
C. Each affiliated club active member shall, by reason of his or her membership in one of the 
affiliated clubs, be a member of Bowls USA.  
 
D. Members in good standing, of any club in the territories of American Samoa, Guam, 
Puerto Rico, trust territories of the Pacific and Virgin Islands, are entitled to membership “At 
Large” in Bowls USA, but shall choose to affiliate with a Division.  
 
 

Section 3 – Dues  
 
Association dues from all affiliated clubs, based on a rate per capita of active members, shall 
be remitted annually by the Divisions to Bowls USA.  
 
The rate per capita of Bowls USA dues shall be established by the Council at its annual 
meeting. Any change from the current year shall become effective, with respect to dues 
payable by each Division, on and after December 31 of the following year, provided notice of 
change has been mailed to Division Secretaries as soon as practical after the change is 
approved.  
 
Any member who belongs to more than one club shall choose a home club and division; only 
the home club need pay Bowls USA dues for such members. 



A Compilation of Lawn Bowling Reopening Protocols 
 

 
 

Bowls USA 

● Follow the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention guidelines.  https://www.cdc.gov/. 
Persons with acute illness or exposure to illness should self-quarantine for at least 14 days. 

They should not participate in lawn bowling activities.  If you feel sick, STAY HOME. 

● Many cities and communities are closing non-essential businesses and issuing stay at home 

orders.  If your local government tells you to do so then, please follow those mandates and 

STAY HOME. 

● Getting exercise is important and if your local government and club allows, then here are some 

guidelines to follow while still practicing social distancing (keeping a distance of 6 feet from 

others): 

○ Do not gather in the clubhouse. 

○ Hands should be sanitized before and after play. 

○ Leave an empty rink between your game and the game next to you. 

○ Keep to individual practice, singles or pairs.  No triples or rinks. 

○ Maintain a distance of 6 feet from other players. 

○ No spitting or licking of fingers. 

○ Use a clean towel each game. Take home and launder used towels. 

○ If playing singles or pairs, limit the responsibilities of players 

■ Jacks. Pre-set the jack (preferred) OR only allow one person to pick up/handle 

the jack for the entire game. Sanitize the jack before and after play. 

■ Rakes. Do not use rakes (preferred) OR designate one person to touch and use 

the rake for the entire game. Sanitize the rake before and after play. 

■ Measuring. Do not measure with a tape (preferred) OR if it must be done, limit 

to one designated person for the entire game without touching the jack or 

bowls. Sanitize the measure before and after play. 

■ Bowls. Players should touch and handle their own bowls for the duration of play. 

Bowls should be sanitized before and after play. 

 

 

 

Berkeley LBC 

 

 

Revised 5/22/2020 



Phase 1 : Passed 5/17/2020 - submitted to City's Public Health Officer (PHO) for advice and approval 
on 5/19/2020 

 

Prepared by:  The ad hoc Reopening Committee 

Purpose:  Given the City of Berkeley’s slight easing of Shelter in Place (SiP) regulations pertaining to 

some recreational activities, the committee recommends that the club prepare to reopen in phases. 

Each phase will gently relax the restrictions and guidelines that allow our members to bowl while 

maintaining maximum health safeguards.  

Commencement:  Starts approximately five days after board approval and will remain in effect until 

further notice.  The ad hoc Reopening Committee will meet every two weeks to consider adjustments 

to the protocol, which will be sent to the board for approval, as necessary.  

Eligibility:  Only BLBC members are permitted at the club.   Before playing for the first time, all 

members must sign a waiver acknowledging that they understand and agree to the protocol 

established by the club.  This acknowledgement must be via email to Andy Vevers 

(andyvevers@gmail.com ) and will serve the purpose of a signed waiver. 

Availability:   The green will be open Tuesday through Sunday from 10 AM until dusk.  

Scheduling:   Green use will be managed by a reservation system.  Players are required to email Andy, 

our volunteer scheduler, the day and time they want to bowl, preferably at least one day in advance. 

Andy will confirm availability.  Please do not exceed two hours at any session and be mindful of 

excessive scheduling.  

Green Use:   There will be a maximum of two rinks, separated by two unused rinks.  Participation is 

limited to individual practice only.  Hence, only two participants can be on the green at one time.  Rink 

markers will be set out by greenskeeper Dave every morning and must not be moved.  

Safety Precautions: 

● Do not come to the club if you have tested positive for COVID-19, exhibit COVID-19 symptoms, 

or you have been exposed to a known COVID-19 case. 

● Assume that all shared equipment is not sanitized.  The club will endeavor to maintain a supply 

of disinfectant wipes and sanitizing spray in the shed.  However, bowlers are urged to bring 

their own sanitizing supplies as the club cannot guarantee availability.  

● Wear masks that cover your mouth and nose. 

● Maintain social distancing (six feet separation). 

● No handshaking, hugging, or other PDAs unless it is with a spouse or cohabitant. 

● Do not use rakes. 

● Use mats but do not share them.  Take a mat on your first day of play, use it, and then keep it 

in your possession until further notice. 

● Use one or two jacks and do not share.  

● Please wipe any common items you touch…e.g., jacks, locks, door handles…with disinfectant 

wipes before and after use. 

 

Revised 5/22/2020 



Club house/Facility Access:  

● Limited to the locker rooms to fetch and store bowls and the restrooms.   We recommend that 

bowlers minimize the need to enter the building by taking their bowls and mats home.  All 

other clubhouse areas are off limits.  

● Only one person at a time in the clubhouse. 

● Absent an emergency, access to the restrooms is provided for hand washing only. 

● Limit time in the clubhouse to the minimum required for bowls retrieval and/or handwashing. 

Do not eat, drink, or otherwise linger in the clubhouse. 

● If you do not have a personal set of bowls, you may take a loaner set of club bowls and keep 

them for the duration of the SiP period.   Do not return them until all SiP restrictions are 

removed.   Sanitize the bowls before and after using them. 

● Please wipe any common appliances and fixtures you touch…e.g., gate lock, door handles, and 

faucets. 

● Lock the gate when you enter and leave the club.  No “faux” locking. 

Communication:  

● A large sign will be posted on the front gate describing the restrictions and precautions.  This is 

primarily to keep our neighbors informed but also will serve as a reminder to our members.  

● If members are questioned or challenged by passers-by, please respond that we are operating 

within the city COVID-19 guidelines and reference the SiP orders posted on the gate.  There is 

no value to engaging in further discussion. 

● Before opening, we will contact the relevant city authorities to inform them of our approach, 

reinforcing that we are complying with city SiP guidelines.  

Caveats: 

● The Phase 1 restricted reopening has been designed to maximize the safety of club members as 

well as our neighbors.  

● Each bowler is responsible for their own safety.  It is your responsibility to protect yourselves 

by washing/sanitizing your hands after touching anything that might be infected, as well as 

wearing a mask and maintaining proper social distancing.  Assume that all common 

equipment and fixtures are not sanitized .  

● Many of us fall into the high-risk category and should give extra consideration when deciding to 

bowl.  

● All of us must adhere to the safety protocols defined by the city, the state, and the CDC.  When 

there is a discrepancy, we advise you to abide by the most restrictive protocol.  And in no case, 

does the club protocol supersede a more restrictive one.  

● These restrictions and guidelines are intended to keep us all safe.  We ask that you observe 

them.  Failure to comply with city directives/orders and club guidelines may force the board to 

suspend access to all club facilities. 

 

 

 

Revised 5/22/2020 



Del Mesa  

 

Began bowling 5/6/2020 

 

We have received permission from Monterey County to resume play with these guidelines: 

 

1. Bowling will be available any day of the week. 

2. Masks are required at all times.  Social distancing will be maintained at all times. 

3. Players will store bowls at home or in their cars.  No access to the shed will be allowed.  Members 

may pick up bowls from a key holder when playing for the first time. 

4.  Starting times will be 1:00 and 3:00 every afternoon.  A maximum of 12 players on three rinks, three 

doubles, but no triples or cut throat.   Playing will be first come first serve.  If the roster is filled when 

you arrive at 1:00, you may arrange to play at 3:00. 

5.  Mick will set out 6 mats and 6 jacks.  Tabs will be in place. Do not remove. 

6.  Scoring will be by end only.  No score cards. 

7.  Play will be for 12 ends or 90 minutes, whichever comes first. 

8.  Skips and leads will maintain 6 feet social distancing at all times. 

9.  Spectators will use only the benches perpendicular to the direction of play.  One person per bench 

unless sharing with a family member. 

10. No social hour or any  gathering,  of any kind,  at any time, on the patio or near the green. The 6 

foot rule is in effect at all times. 

11. This is a two week trial.  We will review and evaluate at that time.  We have been given authority to 

self-police.  Our ability to continue to play our beloved sport depends upon  all of us  following these 

rules of play at this time. 

 

 

 

Fresno  

 

 

 

 

Leisure Town 

Revised 5/22/2020 



 

- Only Bowl on Every Other Lane (i.e. 1-Blue, 3-Blue, or 2-Red, 4-Red, etc…) 

- When Bowling – Maintain 6’ Distance between others 

- Disinfect the Rakes – Before and After each Game 

- Use a Towel when using the Rake 

 - Use Feet (duck shuffle) when gathering bowls 

- Use Towel when picking up the Jack 

- When Measuring for Points, Maintain Social Distancing as much as possible. 

We are not bowling for money or a tournament, so close inspection – measuring, by two should 

not be that necessary. 

- When Changing Ends – Maintain Social Distance between others.  Skips come down the Left Side, the 

Leads/Vices go up the Right Side… 

- Limit Teams to 2 Only (Lead & Skip)? 

- Bring and Use a Face Mask when necessary 

- Clean Bowls, and Wash Hands after Bowling 

 

 

 

 

Oakland 

 

Due to Alameda County Health Officer Order and the City of Oakland new restrictions on park use, 

particularly in regard to Lakeside Park, no bowling is permitted. Further updates from local 

government officials are expected June 1. 

 

The clubhouse remains closed but members may enter if needed. Cleaning supplies are in the 

equipment shed and in the kitchen for use to wipe down equipment, tables, chairs and other fixtures. 

 

Masks must be worn and members must adhere to social distancing. 

 

 

 

 

Palo Alto 

 

 

 

 

Rossmoor 

 

 

Revised 5/22/2020 



Key Points: 

Mat House 

Mat House remains CLOSED - no socializing- no entry to main room. 

 

Locker Room Open - Tuesday May 5, 7:30 - 10:30 am 

The locker room will be open for one-person at at time equipment retrieval.  Frankie will 

monitor the one-person rule. If more people are willing to serve as monitors contact 

Frankie so he can schedule you to keep the locker room longer - 

frankie_alvaro@yahoo.com. 

 

If no monitor is at the door the locker room is off-limits to everyone. 

 

Bowls 

Bowls/equipment will taken home for future use and not returned to locker room. 

 _____________________________ 

 

LAWN BOWLING RULES       Effective 5/5/2020 

 

 

1. Must adhere to social distancing of 6’ at all times.  

 

2. Masks must be worn at all times during games. 

 

3. If sick or exposed to Covid-19, stay home. 

 

4. Use Hand sanitizer stations and/or wash hands for 20 seconds frequently. 

 

5.  Practice alone, singles, or pairs games only. 

 

6.  Rakes will not be used... mats to be handled (& therefore set), by 1 person only to be 

determined prior to play... if the other team 'has the mat', the designated mat handler will 

place it where instructed. 

 

7.  Take advantage of rinks which promote maximum social distancing & be aware of the 

order of green use - that will remain posted outside the Mat House. 

 

8. The Mat House and Locker Room will remain closed at all times. 

 

9. Disinfect bowls between matches. 

 

10. No gatherings before or after matches. 

Revised 5/22/2020 



 

11. No sharing of club or personal equipment. 

 

12. No tournaments, lessons, or club draws. 

 

13. No handshakes or physical contact. 

 

 

 

 

San Francisco 

 

Passed first week of March 2020. Seeking to gain approval for reopening from SF Public Health and 

Rec-Parks departments before opening for play 

 

1. General Protocols  

1.1 Until further notice, clubhouse and greens are for members only. No guests, family members, pets 

or public permitted at club facilities, except for areas outside fences beyond Club control (where masks 

and social distancing is encouraged).  

1.2 Before any member or visitor initially uses the clubhouse and/or greens after re-opening, he/she 

must sign our “COVID-19 AND OTHER COMMUNICABLE DISEASE AGREEMENT, RELEASE AND WAIVER.”  

1.3 No one may bowl if they have a persistent cough, fever or other COVID-19 symptom, or if a 

member of their household exhibits such symptoms.  

1.4 Bowlers must stay away if too risky given his or her underlying conditions and are advised to seek a 

physician’s advice as to the risks/rewards of bowling.  

1.5 All bowlers must sign the Daily Attendance Log each day they bowl. The Log will be made available 

either at the entrance to the green of play or in the clubhouse.  

1.6 Each bowler must self-identify and give notice to the Club Assistant Secretary as soon as possible if 

he/she or a member of their household is determined to be infected by COVID-19 or experiences a 

high-fever. The Club will attempt to notify each person who signed in on the Daily Attendance Log on 

any day the infected member also signed the Log. In that notice, the Club will not identify the member 

at issue. The Club will rely solely on the Log for giving notice. However, privacy of any infected person 

is not assured.  

1.7 All bowlers must maintain minimum 6 foot social distancing in compliance with applicable 

governmental Orders.  

1.8 Face coverings (bandanas or masks) must be worn before entering and while in the clubhouse and 

on the greens at all times.  

1.9 Any member or bowler who fails to comply with these Protocols and/or applicable governmental 

Order (say, by not keeping their mask on when these rules or governmental Order require) is subject to 

suspension from play, or suspension or expulsion from the Club.  

Revised 5/22/2020 



1.10 Each bowler must supply their own personal supplies when at the Club: masks, wipes, sanitizer, 

gloves, clean towels, pencils, scorecards, etc. The Club will attempt to supply hand sanitizers, 

disinfecting wipes and/or disinfecting spay, but cannot guarantee being able to do so. Each bowler is 

responsible for their own sanitizers and disinfectants and should not rely on the Club to do so.  

1.11 Each bowler must sanitize their bowls and other equipment after each game.  

1.12 No lessons will be given to non-members until further notice.  

1.13 Prominent signs with these protocols with be placed by the entrances to each green and 

clubhouse.  

 

2. Clubhouse  

2.1 Limit use of the clubhouse to the extent possible. Try not to use the restrooms or change clothes in 

the clubhouse. If practical, bring bowls and other equipment with you each day.  

2.2 Maximum time in clubhouse: 10 minutes (except as authorized).  

2.3 Maximum of 3 people in men’s clubhouse and 2 people in women’s at any time, with minimum 6 

foot spacing.  

2.4 Maximum of 1 person in either restroom. Wash or sanitize hands before and after each use.  

2.5 No congregating, meeting, eating, food prep or phone calls in the clubhouse or exchange of money.  

2.6 The less touching of clubhouse doorknobs, sink handles, surfaces, the better for you and for others. 

 2.7 Chips will not be used until further notice.  

2.8 Wash hands frequently with soap and water or use a good sanitizer, especially each time you enter 

or leave the clubhouse or use the bathroom. Avoid contact with face and face covering at all times. 

BOD appr’d 5/6/2020  

2.9 No use of kitchen, kitchen appliances, refrigerator and tables. Except for 2 chairs in each clubhouse, 

chairs shall remain folded and not used.  

2.10 Bulletin board/wall materials should be handled only by authorized members.  

 

3. Greens (see graphic for social distancing scenarios) 

3.1 Singles and pairs games, and individual practice only.  

3.2 Face coverings required at all times while on the greens.  

3.3 Maximum of 16 players on any green at any time. Additional members may be on benches away 

from games, safely distanced, with face coverings.  

3.4 Maximum of 4 rinks per green, with vacant rinks in between.  

3.5 Maximum of 4 players per rink and maximum of 2 players at end of each rink.  

3.6 There will be no draws and pairings may not be made in the Clubhouse. It is recommended that 

upon arrival, the bowler proceed to the farthest rink which has an open spot for play.  

3.7 Bowling will be “first come, first served” until further notice. Should all available rinks be full, a 10 

end/2 hour limit shall be followed, to allow waiting bowlers to take over a rink and start play after 

bowlers have played 10 ends or for 2 hours, whichever is earlier.  

3.8 If necessary, a system will be created for reserving times for play.  

3.9 No congregating around head. Only one player may measure at a time. Maintain social distancing 

when observing a measure.  

Revised 5/22/2020 



3.10 Use a second (overflow) green if needed and then only if OK’d by Tory, Nick, greens committee 

member (Bill, Al, Sebastian, Mike) or Club President.  

3.11 Every player handles and sanitizes their own bowls, measures, towels, chalk, etc.  

3.12 No sharing of bowls, jacks or mats. City and County Order prohibits recreation that that uses 

shared equipment.  

3.12.1 Rakes –Only one person may use a rake at each end. No sharing of rakes between rinks. 

Sanitize the handle of each rake before and after use of a rink.  

3.12.2 Jacks – Each bowler uses his/her own jack.  

3.12.3 Mats: one person places one mat at one end, and one person places a mat at the other 

end. In pairs games, the lead grabs the narrow end of the mat to set it, and the skip grabs the 

long end to remove it. When the opposing player/team won the last end, the mat shall be 

placed where the winning team/player directs it be set.  

 

4. Rink Set Up/Tear Down  

4.1 Handlers for Club equipment must be designated each day of play (keys, markers/tray/daily log, 

signs, flyers, etc.)  

4.2 Each rink sets up and tears down its own rink with mats, markers, and if desired, rakes. If bowlers 

are waiting for a rink, do not tear down the rink. Use disposable gloves if possible, and wash or 

disinfect hands after each set up and tear down. Face coverings are required when setting up and 

tearing down.  

 

5. Release/Waiver and Daily Attendance Log  

5.1 All members must sign the “COVID-19 and Other Communicable Disease Agreement, Release & 

Waiver” upon their first visit to the Club after it reopens, and the Daily Attendance Log each visit 

thereafter, using their own pen or pencil.  

5.2 A file of signed Agreements and Daily Attendance Logs will be kept by the Assistant Secretary. 

 

 

 

 

San Jose 

 

 

 

Sunnyvale 

 

 

 

Santa Clara 

 

Revised 5/22/2020 



SAN FRANCISCO LAWN BOWLING CLUB -  SOCIAL DISTANCING & SAFETY PROTOCOLS  
Phase 1 -  Approved by SFLBC Board 5.6.20  

 
These emergency protocols are enacted for safety and efficiency during the pandemic, and supplement the Club’s 
By-Laws and Rules & Regulations. These protocols shall remain in effect until further notice from the Board. In the 
event of any conflict with these Protocols, then City, Public Health, Rec & Parks. or State Order shall control. 
 
1 .  General  Protocols   
1.1 Until further notice, c lubhouse and greens are for  members only.  No guests, family members, pets or 
public permitted at club facilities, except for areas outside fences beyond Club control (where masks and social 
distancing is encouraged).  
1.2 Before any member or visitor initially uses the clubhouse and/or greens after re-opening, he/she must sign 
our “COVID-19 AND OTHER COMMUNICABLE DISEASE AGREEMENT, RELEASE AND WAIVER.” 
1.3 No one may bowl i f  they have a persistent  cough, fever or  other COVID-19 symptom, or i f  a  
member of  their  household exhibits  such symptoms.  
1.4 Bowlers must stay away if too risky given his or her underlying conditions and are advised to seek a physician’s 
advice as to the risks/rewards of bowling. 
1.5 All bowlers must sign the Dai ly  Attendance Log each day they bowl. The Log will be made available 
either at the entrance to the green of play or in the clubhouse. 
1.6 Each bowler must self-identify and give notice to the Club Assistant Secretary as soon as possible if he/she or 
a member of their household is determined to be infected by COVID-19 or experiences a high-fever. The Club will 
attempt to notify each person who signed in on the Daily Attendance Log on any day the infected member also 
signed the Log. In that notice, the Club will not identify the member at issue. The Club will rely solely on the Log 
for giving notice. However, privacy of any infected person is not assured. 
1.7 All bowlers must maintain minimum 6 foot social distancing in compliance with applicable governmental 
Orders. 
1.8 Face coverings (bandanas or masks) must be worn before entering and while in the clubhouse and on the 
greens at  a l l  t imes.  
1.9 Any member or bowler who fails to comply with these Protocols and/or applicable governmental Order (say, 
by not keeping their mask on when these rules or governmental Order require) is subject to suspension from play, 
or suspension or expulsion from the Club. 
1.10 Each bowler must supply their own personal supplies when at the Club: masks, wipes, sanitizer, gloves, clean 
towels, pencils, scorecards, etc. The Club will attempt to supply hand sanitizers, disinfecting wipes and/or 
disinfecting spay, but cannot guarantee being able to do so. Each bowler is  responsible for  their  own 
sanit izers  and dis infectants and should not rely  on the Club to do so.  
1.11 Each bowler must sanitize their bowls and other equipment after each game. 
1.12 No lessons will be given to non-members until further notice. 
1.13 Prominent signs with these protocols with be placed by the entrances to each green and clubhouse. 
 
2 .  C lubhouse  
2.1 L imit  use of  the c lubhouse to the extent possible.  Try not to use the restrooms or change clothes in 
the clubhouse. If practical, bring bowls and other equipment with you each day. 
2.2 Maximum time in clubhouse: 10 minutes (except as authorized). 
2.3 Maximum of 3 people in men’s clubhouse and 2 people in women’s at any time, with minimum 6 foot spacing. 
2.4 Maximum of 1 person in either restroom. Wash or sanitize hands before and after each use. 
2.5 No congregating, meeting, eating, food prep or phone calls in the clubhouse or exchange of money. 
2.6 The less touching of clubhouse doorknobs, sink handles, surfaces, the better for you and for others.  
2.7 Chips will not be used until further notice. 
2.8 Wash hands frequently with soap and water or use a good sanitizer, especially each time you enter or leave 
the clubhouse or use the bathroom. Avoid contact with face and face covering at all times. 



BOD	appr’d	5/6/2020	
	

2.9 No use of kitchen, kitchen appliances, refrigerator and tables. Except for 2 chairs in each clubhouse, chairs 
shall remain folded and not used. 
2.10 Bulletin board/wall materials should be handled only by authorized members. 
 
3 .  Greens (see graphic  for  socia l  d istancing scenarios)  
3.1 S ingles and pairs  games,  and indiv idual  pract ice only.   
3.2 Face coverings required at all times while on the greens.  
3.3 Maximum of 16 players on any green at  any t ime. Additional members may be on benches away 
from games, safely distanced, with face coverings. 
3.4 Maximum of 4 r inks per green,  with vacant r inks in  between. 
3.5 Maximum of 4 players per r ink and maximum of 2 players at  end of  each r ink.  
3.6 There will be no draws and pairings may not be made in the Clubhouse. It is recommended that upon arrival, 
the bowler proceed to the farthest rink which has an open spot for play. 
3.7 Bowling will be “first come, first served” until further notice. Should all available rinks be full, a 10 end/2 hour 
limit shall be followed, to allow waiting bowlers to take over a rink and start play after bowlers have played 10 
ends or for 2 hours, whichever is  earl ier . 
3.8 If necessary, a system will be created for reserving times for play.  
3.9 No congregating around head. Only one player may measure at  a  t ime. Maintain socia l  
d istancing when observing a measure.    
3.10 Use a second (overflow) green if needed and then only if OK’d by Tory, Nick, greens committee member (Bill, 
Al, Sebastian, Mike) or Club President.  
3.11 Every player handles and sanitizes their own bowls, measures, towels, chalk, etc. 
3.12 No sharing of  bowls,  jacks or  mats.  City and County Order prohibits recreation that that uses shared 
equipment.  

3.12.1 Rakes –Only one person may use a rake at each end. No sharing of rakes between rinks. Sanitize 
the handle of each rake before and after use of a rink. 
3.12.2 Jacks – Each bowler uses his/her own jack.  
3.12.3 Mats: one person places one mat at  one end, and one person places a mat at  the 
other end.  In pairs games, the lead grabs the narrow end of the mat to set it, and the skip grabs the 
long end to remove it. When the opposing player/team won the last end, the mat shall be placed where 
the winning team/player directs it be set.  
 

4 .  R ink Set Up/Tear Down 
4.1 Handlers for Club equipment must be designated each day of play (keys, markers/tray/daily log, signs, flyers, 
etc.) 
4.2 Each rink sets up and tears down its own rink with mats, markers, and if desired, rakes. If bowlers are waiting 
for a rink, do not tear down the rink.  Use disposable gloves if possible, and wash or disinfect hands after each set 
up and tear down. Face coverings are required when setting up and tearing down. 
 
5.  Release/Waiver and Dai ly  Attendance Log 
5.1 Al l  members must s ign the “COVID-19 and Other Communicable Disease Agreement,  
Release & Waiver” upon their  f irst  v is it  to the Club after  it  reopens,  and the Daily Attendance Log 
each visit thereafter, using their own pen or pencil.  
5.2 A file of signed Agreements and Daily Attendance Logs will be kept by the Assistant Secretary. 





1 

PIMD Lawn Bowling Etiquette i.e. Good Manners

Lawn bowling has a tradition of paying attention to etiquette and common courtesy.  
Here are some of the main rules of bowling etiquette.

Introduce yourself to the tournament director and umpire(s) and shake hands with your opponents and
other members of your team, both before play commences and after the game is completed.

Be early to games and help set-up and break-down the rinks.

Be aware of bowlers in adjacent rinks and let them deliver their bowl before you do while staying still.

Place the mat where your skip asks and try the shot that they request. Remember that at least part of
one foot must be on or over the mat when the bowl leaves your hand.

A team holds the mat as soon as the opponent's bowled shot stops.

Walk down the center of your rink and do not stand or sit on the end banks when waiting for teams to 
finish their game prior to your game commencing. (Note: Spectators may sit on the side banks to the 
direction of play.)  

During the game, refrain from moving or talking when your opponent is about to deliver his/her/their bowl 
and stand well back from the head (6 feet). If you are at the same end as the player delivering a bowl
stand well behind the mat out of the player’s line of vision. Stand off the green when not actively 
engaged in the play but be ready to play when your turn comes.

Players in the head must be ready to deflect bowls from crossing into the adjacent rink or lift bowls that 
may be impacted by bowls from another rink that may disturb your head. They should mark touchers 
quickly and remove out of bound bowls immediately.

Some bowlers like to see the rink boundary and center markers so make sure that you are not 
obscuring them. On sunny days you must also ensure that your shadow does not fall on the jack.

If you need to leave the green during a game, mention this to one of your teammates or opponents so
that someone knows where you are if you happen to be missing when it’s your turn to play.

Look after the green! Don’t drop your bowls onto the green, and ensure that you do not loft your bowl 
during your delivery. This can cause scuff marks, divots or otherwise damage the green. Greenskeeper
“green mats” are sometimes used to protect the green e.g. when the green is soft after heavy rainfall.  
Always respect the request to use the green mats.

Know the duties of each position as well as your own, carry out your duties at the appropriate time and 
be willing to assist others in theirs e.g. seconds and thirds can kick the bowls into the center line to be 
scooped by the losing lead while the losing vice records the score.

When playing in the third/vice position and standing at the head, only give the skip instructions when 
called on to do so. It is the skip’s duty to build the head and have a strategy in place. They will ask for 
information if there has been a change to the head. However, if there has been a change not in your 
favor and you believe the skip needs to be aware then hand signal and state the change. Remember, 
communicating with your skip is also heard by your opponents and too much information could give 
away your skip’s strategy.



2 

At the head, refrain from kicking or scooping up the bowls until the score has been decided unless you 
have been given permission by one of the thirds/vices to clear part of the head prior to measuring. The 
team or player conceding shots does the measuring.

If an umpire is called to measure then all players must move away from the head and the umpire's 
decision is final.

Mobile phones should not be used on or around the green. Naturally, no food or drink is allowed on the
green itself – keep this for consumption on the bank.

Never call for a wick. If you get a lucky wick secretly celebrate. And, if your opponent gives the shot 
away do not thank them but you may secretly celebrate.

If your teammate or opponent makes a good or amazing shot acknowledge it!

During a tournament, dress appropriately and ensure that you know the dress code for each game or 
match in which you are participating. Wear flat-soled, heel-less shoes. Some people like to present their
corresponding position opponent (e.g. lead to lead) with a club pin as a memento when attending 
invitationals and competitions.    

Remember, that everything you say either contributes to a great game, or contaminates it. By following 
the above you will be contributing to a great day out. An example of contamination would be by giving a 
“running commentary” to everyone within earshot on everyone else’s game by stating the obvious, such 
as, “that was too wide”. The bowler didn’t willfully play a bad bowl and is quite capable of making an
adjustment to their line or length on their next delivery. Sarcastic remarks, negative body language, or 
bad language are other contaminants to be avoided. Kindness is remembered and leads to fun play.

Lastly, do not openly criticize the green, particularly if you are a guest of another club. Be grateful to 
share the game with other players.

Knowledge of the above will make you a more respected bowler, keep things friendly and contribute 
towards the enjoyment of the game for everyone involved, both on and off the green. 

Be a gracious winner and 

a good loser 


	PIMD Board Meeting Agenda 06.06.2020
	PIMD Board Meeting Minutes 02.08.2020
	Bowls USA fees (2019 bylaws)
	PIMD Club Protocols for ovid-19
	PIMD Club Protocols for ovid-19
	PIMD Club Protocols for ovid-19
	PIMD Club Protocols for ovid-19
	SFLBC SOCIAL DISTANCING & SAFETY PROTOCOLS BOD apprvd 5.6.20
	SFLBC SOCIAL DISTANCING & SAFETY PROTOCOLS BOD apprvd 5.6.20
	sflbc 4-rink protocol illo-john grimes ADOPTED BY BOARD 5.6.20

	PIMD Etiqette 2020



